- 2 TS I SR A § P
City of Fovere, Jinssaehusells
Tom Skwierawski
Chief of Planning and Community Development

Department of Planning and Community Development
281 Broadway, Revere, MA 02151 781. 286. 8181

TO: Planning Board Members P
FROM: Frank Stringi, City Planner f/(/"
RE: Special Meeting

DATE: March 26, 2024

Patrick M; .Keefe Jr.
Mayor

Please be advised that the Planning Bord will hold a special meeting on Tuesday, April 9, 2024, at
5:30 pm in the City Hall Council Chamber. The agenda for the special meeting will include the

following items:

1. Continuation of the public hearing request by Attorney Nancy O’Neil, D’Ambrosioc LLP for
consent to repetition the Zoning Board of Appeals {ZBA) for amendments relative to the
development of 25 residential units by Zepaj Development, LLC at 344 Salem Street.

{attached)

2. Vote onthe request for consent to repetition the ZBA relative to material changes proposed
for the development of 25 units by Zepaj Development, LLC at 344 Salem Street.




